
February o, 1949 

l i r . Donald G. I".cCor: dc2: 

Carlsbad, !fev xfexico 

Dear 2L-. McCortdekj 

You '..«ill f ind attached, copy of loVter addressed ':o ' Ir. S, VJright. 
i . : convection -.rith t!:o tranccri.pt of record or. the Oil Conacrfation 
C Ltr ssion hoarl .g of Jar;ary 6, 194-9. The lo t to r i s self-c:^lanatory. 

you pleaso co:Tsct yx i r copy of the transcript accord'.<{xly? 

v c r j t -* i l : / y?-u: 

Secretary 1 Director 

attach* 



Oil ^onflerration Coosaiasion 

Bote** Warn Had** 

GentLsnen: 

lou will f i d attached, copy of letter addressed to !!r. ::. R. Wright, 
ia oonafcction vi*k th» tawascript of reoort on th» OH- Co_ftrvmtton » 
QmmkUtOm hearing of Jmua.j €̂  1949, Thi latter i» aelP^3Eplto»rtoiy. 

Will you please correct your copy of the transcript accordingly? 

Very truly yours. 

RKS:bs*r 

R. R. Spurrier 
Swwttaty *mt Director 



February 8, 1949 

Mr. Glexm Staley 
Lee County Operators Ccssaltte* 
Drawer Eye 
Hobbs, Her Mexico 

Dear Mr. Staleyi 

Ton will find attached, copy of letter addressed to Mr. E. R. Wright, 
in connection with the transcript of record on the Oil Conservation 
Commission hearing of January 6, 1949. The letter 1B self-explanatory. 

Will you please correct your copy of the transcript accordingly? 

Very truly yours. 

RESibsv 
attach* 

R, E. Spurrier 
Secretary and Director 



February 8, 1949 

Mr. E. R. Wright 
Attorney at Lav 
54^ E. San Francisco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Wrightt 

We are returning herewith letter addressed to you Iron Mr. Max AT Mixmlg, 
Manager, Gas Departaent, Continental Carbon Company, which coneenas certain 
corrections to be made in the transcript of record covering the Oil OHIIMII »ft 
tlon Coranisslon hearing held on January 6, 1949* 

This is to advise that ve hsvn corrected our records accordingly, and will 
notify everyone coneemed, to do likewise. 

Thank you for calling this Batter to our attention. 

Tery truly yours, 

RRSibew 
entl#*& 

R. R. Spisrriear 
Seeretary and Director 



C O P Y C O P Y 

CONTINENTAL CARBON COMPANY 
1400 West 10th Ave. 
Amar i l lo , Texas 

January 28, 1949 

Mr. E. R. Wright 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

In regard to the transcript of record you sent on the hearing 
of January 6th, I believe that there are three corrections which should 
be made so as to get the records straight. These are as follows: 

In Mr. McKinney's testimony they have inserted on Page 5 in the 
4th Answer, 1st line the written number "hundred". This should 
read "19 million, 44 thousand pounds" instead of "19 hundred million, 
44 thousand pounds". 

In my testimony on Page 16, 3rd Answer should read "the treating 
cost run about three-quarters of a cent" instead of "a quarter of 
a cent". I am sure I stated three-quarters and that she misunder­
stood, as you can see the cost would be 4-3/4£ and I had previously 
stated the price to be about 5£. 

In the 4th Answer of my testimony, the answer should read "Our 
contract stipulates the gas to be under 50 grains, that pipe 
line gas of a grain and one-half or more is considered sour". 

We would appreciate your seeing that these changes are inserted 
in the record, as they might be quoted at a later date, and we would like 
to be quoted correctly. 

Yours very truly , 

CONTINENTAL CARBON COMPANY 

s/ Max A. Minnig 
Manager Gas Department 

COPY COPY 



k'^l Gam i n o del Konte Sol 
oanta Fe, New Mexico 
Feb. 3, 1949 

ILLEGIBLE 
n r . R. R. opurrier 
O i l Conservation Commission 
oanta Fe, 

~!ear ;.r, opurrier: 

Enclosed is a l e t t e r addressed to Fir. Fright 
i n connection with the t r a n s c r i p t 1 made for 
you on the hearings. The l e t t e r is self-ex­
planatory . 

Fir. Winning was the ma., v/wose testimony was 
so d i f f i c u l t t o fellow. I ata greatly surprised 
he didn't f i n d more errors as he mentioned 
guite a numoer of figures and that i s hard for 
me zo record. However, i n corre cting the trans­
c r i p t I vd.ll be glad to take care of i t i f you 
w i l l .v i l trie pages mentioned to me, or perhaps 
since the corrections are more or less minor 
you would prefer having them done, i n your of f i c e , 

1 am sorry the transcript couldn't have been 
absolutely correct, but i t was my f i r s t exper­
ience i n that l i n e . Meanwhile, tha::k you for 
the check wrdch I received a few days a~o. 

•Sincere!.--, 

Virginia Lichtmann 


